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Amy Warner

From: Amy Warner
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 2:47 PM
Subject: HOSA Happenings- 11/14/25- SLC Testing Dates and Competitor Caps per Chapter

This is your final reminder that registration for the Oklahoma HOSA Anatomage Virtual Tournament 
closes TODAY. If your students plan to participate, please be sure your chapter is fully registered before 
the deadline. 

SLC Round 1 Testing Window 
Please begin sharing testing plans with your students. Do not let them be fooled by the May date listed on 
the guidelines- that is for ILC.  
Oklahoma’s Round 1 Testing dates: 
February 23 – March 6, 2026 
To prepare for testing: 

 Identify your proctors early and enter their information at the bottom of your conference
registration page.

 Remember: Proctors must be school officials who are not HOSA instructors.

Competitor Limits Per Event (Based on Chapter Size) 
You’ll find the chart below, but here’s a quick explanation to help you plan: 
Each chapter may enter a certain number of Secondary and Post-Secondary/Collegiate (adult) 
competitors (or teams) per traditional competitive event, based on total chapter membership. 
Recognition events are not limited by these numbers. 
For example: 

 A chapter with 1–20 members may enter 2 competitors/teams per event.
 A chapter with 61–80 members may enter 8 competitors/teams per event.
 A chapter with 101–120 members may enter 12 competitors/teams per event.

This structure helps ensure equity across chapters of all sizes while still allowing strong participation. Try 
not to have your students competing against one another as much as possible.  Varied competition areas 
can mean more winners for your chapters!  
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Please reach out if you have any questions—I'm here to help! 

Until next time,

Amy Warner, M.Ed
Oklahoma HOSA State Advisor

1500 West Seventh Avenue 
Stillwater, OK 74074-4398 
405.743.6843 

amy.warner@careertech.ok.gov 
www.okcareertech.org

Oklahoma HOSA-Future Health Professionals 
Connect with HOSA: Website | Instagram | Facebook 

LEAD. LEARN. SERVE. INNOVATE. 
The mission of HOSA is to empower HOSA-Future Health Professionals to become leaders in the global health 
community through education, collaboration, and experience. 


